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ISSUE DATE: December 1, 2023
ADDENDUM #1 ISSUE DATE: December 20, 2023

RFP CLOSING (DUE) DATE: January 3, 2024
Addendum Item:

1) Answers to Submitted Questions

Question: Can dividers be used without adding to the page count?

Answer: Yes

Question: Page 2 indicates “All Proposals must be received no later than Tuesday,
January 3, 2024, 2:00 PM, Pacific Time.” Please confirm the due date is
Wednesday, January 3, 2024.

Answer: Confirmed. Due date is Wednesday, January 3, 2024.

Question: Page 6 indicates “Each selection committee member will then be allowed
to revise their scoring based on the interviews.” Can you please clarify the
intent of this statement? The criteria indicates a total maximum point
score of 180 for the proposals, with an additional 60 points available for
the interview.

Answer: Interviews provide a platform for dialogue and the exchange of
comprehensive information related to a submitter's proposal.
Consequently, a selection committee member has the opportunity to
adjust their scoring based on the discussions that unfold within the
selection committee after the interviews.
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Question: Can the proposal be printed double sided, understanding that each side
will count as one page?

Answer: Yes.

Question: Can you please confirm that both Exhibit A and Attachment A Proposal
Form are to be included in the proposal and are not counted towards the
20 page count?

Answer: Yes. Confirmed.

Question: A new paved entrance for the School. Would that be something we would
want to address as part of this project? Are there any additional paved
parking or drive lanes planned for the CTE Building project?

Answer: No. This would not need to be addressed at this time.

End of ADDENDUM #1
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